

June 28, 2018

Constituency Executive Committee draft minutes

6:00 p.m.

Attendance: Jerry Baroh, Nick Setten, Ali Mowry, Mark Brady, Betty Halfon, Joan Paulson, David Ghoddousi, Gloria Skouge, Joe Read

Agenda for next General Assembly

The Committee discussed the agenda for the next General Assembly meeting, including the elections and insurance, and having Sharon Shaw as a guest speaker. Nick suggested discussing the incorrect boundaries of the historical district, brought up by Joan. Joan said she brought it up to Mary, but hasn't heard anything.

Constituency Office

Mark Brady reported back on requests from Tabitha for information related to the Market Historical Commission review.

Elections

Jerry Baroh thanked Gloria for her work serving on the PDA Council. There was a discussion about relocating the ballot station near the Market clock, but it was determined that it isn't possible. There was clarifying discussion about the date of membership signup and eligibility to vote. The Committee discussed advertising for the election, including flyers, Market News, PDA announcements.

Meeting adjourned at 6:33 p.m.